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MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  
 

DATE:  July 9, 2019 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director RE:  5231 Deckhand Dave’s  
 
 
Requested 
Action: 

Transfer of ownership and location, and DBA change 

  
Statutory 
Authority: 

AS 04.06.090(b):  “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under 
this title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend 
licenses and permits authorized under this title.” 

  
 
Background:  This Restaurant or Eating Place license is being transferred to an outdoor area, 
formerly a city park, where multiple food vendors will operate. There is a single entrance/exit to the 
area, next to the building where the licensee vends his food.  
 
The licensee has indicated to me that he understands that if his gross sales each year are less than 
50% food, his license may not be renewed. He has also indicated that any change in other vendors in 
the area, if it affects the approved licensed premises, will require a licensed premises diagram change.  
 
This is an unusual premises situation that I wish the board to specifically review. A temporary 
license has been issued. 
 
Attachment: AB-02 Licensed premises diagram 

Transfer application 






































